



Texas Instruments Incorporated
12500 T.I. Blvd.
Dallas, TX 75243

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
1435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

SUBJECT: Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: Z64-WL18SBMOD

The product, WiFi and Bluetooth Module, has been granted by FCC dated 02/03/2014, FCC ID: Z64-WL18SBMOD.

Now we, Texas Instruments Incorporated, would like to modify the authorized equipment for below change(s):

1. New antennas be added:

Antenna Type	Brand	Max Gain 2.4-2.5 GHz (dBi)
PCB	Ethertronics	-0.6
Dipole	LSR	2
PCB	Laird	2
Chip	Pulse	3.2
PIFA	LSR	2
Chip	TDK	2.4

2. Similar to original certification the C2PC should cover 4 modules with same FCC ID but different test grade: Test grade: 01/05/31/35

There is no HW difference between the modules only external antenna configuration option.



Except for the change above, no other modification is performed. Also, the change does not have any impact on the approved radio parameter such as power, frequency range, modulation etc.

Sincerely yours,

Kelley J. Foltz
Texas Instruments, Inc.
EVM Planning & Manufacturing Manager
214-882-9119
FOLTZ@ti.com